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Anil Kaul

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 07 November 2022 20:49
To: 'Sachin Angane'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: 'Muzaffar Mujawer'
Subject: RE: RE-Project Brow Phase 1_22-029725-02-DP contact point request

Hi Sachin, 
 
Thanks for the questionnaire. 
Please share the Interim data and other info for this study. 
 
Cost will be INR 15000/- 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 

Bibhu Prasad Pal 
 

 
 
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd. 
Mobile: +91 8882059646 

Follow us on 

     
 

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 07 November 2022 08:32 PM 
To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com 
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Subject: FW: RE-Project Brow Phase 1_22-029725-02-DP contact point request 
 
Hi Bibhu, 
Please find attached the questionnaire, kindly have a look and get back to me on DP cost. 
 
Best Regards, 
Sachin 
 

From: Rajesh Giri <Rajesh.Giri@ipsos.com>  
Sent: 04 November 2022 01:50 PM 
To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com> 
Cc: Shivani Rajan <Shivani.Rajan@ipsos.com>; Dhruv Rawat <Dhruv.Rawat@ipsos.com> 
Subject: RE-Project Brow Phase 1_22-029725-02-DP contact point request 
 
Hope you are doing well! 
 


